

Committee of Experts on the Transport of Dangerous Goods and on the Globally Harmonized System of Classification and Labelling of Chemicals

Sub-Committee of Experts on the Globally Harmonized
System of Classification and Labelling of Chemicals

30 May 2018

Thirty-fifth session

Geneva, 4-6 July 2018

Item 1 of the provisional agenda

Adoption of the agenda

Provisional timetable for the thirty-fifth session and calendar of meetings of GHS informal working groups

Note by the secretariat

The provisional timetable for the thirty-fifth session of the GHS Sub-Committee has been established taking account of the documents available at the time of writing. The time initially assigned for consideration of each agenda item may vary during the session to take account of documents submitted after that date.

Tuesday 3 July 2017 (PM)	Meeting	Room
14:30 – 17:30	Plenary: Joint session with the Sub-Committee of Experts on the Transport of Dangerous Goods (TDG Sub-Committee) Agenda items 2 and 3 (b)	XII
17:30 – 19:00	Informal working group on the revision of Chapter 2.1 <u>Chair</u> : Lorens van Dam (Sweden)	S4

Wednesday 4 July 2018	Meeting	Room
10:00 – 12:00	Informal working group on non-animal testing methods <u>Chair</u> : Petra van Kesteren (Netherlands)	S4
13:00 – 14:30	Informal working group on improvement of Annexes 1 to 3 <u>Coordinator</u> : Robin Foster (United Kingdom)	S4
14:30 – 17:30	Plenary Agenda item 1 Agenda item 2 (outcome of the Joint session with the TDG Sub-Committee) Agenda items 3 (a), (b) (report from the informal working group), (c), (f), (g) and (h)	XII
17:30 – 19:00	Informal working group on practical classification issues <u>Chair</u> : Deana Holmes (USA) / Paul Brigandi (United States of America)	S4

Thursday 5 July 2018	Meeting	Room
09:30 – 12:30	Plenary Agenda items 3 (d) and 3 (e): reports from the informal working groups Agenda item 4 (a): Informal working group on labelling of small packagings (1h) <u>Chair</u> : Marie-Hélène Leroy (CEFIC) Agenda item 4 (b) (including report from the informal working group)	XII
14:30 – 17:30	Plenary Agenda items 4 (b) (cont'd), (c) and (d), 5, 6, 7 and 8	XII

Friday 6 July 2018	Meeting	Room
9:30 – 12:30	Plenary Remaining issues and agenda item 9 (adoption of the report)	XII

For a map of the Palais des Nations and other practical information for delegates follow the link:

[http://unog.ch/80256EDD006B8954/\(httpAssets\)/88FFDD768F055AECC1256F2A0052A3CC/\\$file/Palais%20des%20Nations%20map.pdf](http://unog.ch/80256EDD006B8954/(httpAssets)/88FFDD768F055AECC1256F2A0052A3CC/$file/Palais%20des%20Nations%20map.pdf)
